

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

Graduate Studies Advisory Committee (GSAC) MINUTES Meeting #2 11:00-12:30PM Thursday, October 15, 2020

Call Meeting to Order – Chair, Dina Perrone

Meeting called to order at approximately 11:05 pm.

Introduction of New Members

No new members were introduced.

Review and Approve Minutes

Minutes were approved as shared prior to meeting.

Review and Approve Agenda

Agenda approved.

Identify Meeting Historian (Letter C or Babette)

Babette was elected as "Historian" and will continue to take minutes. Following difficulties with Microsoft TEAMS. Meeting moved to Zoom, with files shared in SharePoint.

11:20-12:29 pm: Discussion of Master's Programs Culminating Activity Policy Draft

Committee discussed policy. Approved first paragraph and to keep policy focused on master's level; possibility of adding in dissertation will be revisited once policy revisions have been made for master's culminating activities.

Much discussion on if/when a student can switch activity options. Some expressed need for more flexibility. Possible changes/additions to language, along with comments, were noted on document. Stopped working at paragraph three.

Decided to continue discussion as a whole committee at November meeting (broad ideas) and then appoint a subcommittee to generate a final version for committee review.

12:30 pm: Adjournment

Begin PS 14-01 Requirements for Master's Degrees; 2.0 General Requirements

Moved to next agenda.

Propose Timeline and Next Steps (14-01, 4.0)

Moved to next agenda.

Next GSAC meeting: Thursday, November 19, 2020, 11-12:30pm,

PS 14-01 Requirements for Master's Degrees

2.0 General Requirements for Master's Degrees

In addition to whatever additional requirements a particular degree program has, all candidates for a master's degree must complete the requirements listed below:

- 2.1 Maintain a cumulative, graduate, grade-point average of 3.0 calculated on all upper-division and graduate-level coursework attempted by the candidate at CSULB after completion of a baccalaureate degree.
- 2.2 Maintain at least a 3.0 average in all the courses listed on the program of study.
 - Issue: Some CSULB undergrads' GPAs are not separable from their grad GPAS, and sometimes advisors will substitute courses if the grade is too low to maintain the GPA.
- 2.3 Obtain a minimum grade of C for a course to count in a program of study. Academic unit(s) granting the degree(s) may require higher minimum grades for specifically indicated courses. A student may retake a course once in order to achieve a minimum grade. A grade for a course taken the second time may satisfy a minimum grade requirement but shall not replace the grade previously earned in the course on the student's transcript.
- 2.4 Make progress towards timely completion of the degree as determined by any milestones that the academic unit granting the degree may have established in writing and communicated to its students. Students failing to make satisfactory progress may be placed on administrative academic probation. Department Chairs or Associate Deans must notify students in writing or via email that they have been placed on administrative academic probation.
 - Issue 1: Timely progress is defined variably across campus, and 'academic administration probation' is used differently
 - Issue 2: Sometimes programs have more stringent policies or requirements than the university itself. Should this be permitted?
- 2.5 Complete all required courses on the program of study, which must contain a minimum of 30 units in upper-division and graduate courses. For a graduate degree or certificate, the coursework must be in the 400 and 500 levels designated as acceptable for graduate credit. Some degree programs require additional units. Student teaching may not be included in any master's degree program.
- 2.6 Complete at least seventy percent (70%) of the required units in the degree program at CSULB in matriculated status or as approved graduate credit earned as a senior. At the option of the department offering a master's degree, a graduate student may use credit taken at CSULB in non-matriculated status or approved transfer credit toward up to thirty percent (30%) of the units of the program of study. Units applied towards a previous undergraduate degree cannot be transferred for credit towards a master's degree. The academic unit granting the degree may waive units and course requirements provided the minimum thirtyunit requirement is met in accordance with Title V.
- 2.7 Complete at least seventy percent (70%) of the minimum units required for the program of study in courses at the 500 and 600 levels, including excluding double-numbered courses (400/500). At least fifty seventy percent (5070%) of the units required for the degree shall be in courses organized primarily for graduate students.
- 2.8 Complete a culminating activity (see PS??) Complete a thesis or project subject to all requisite approvalsor pass a final, comprehensive examination. Some programs require both a final comprehensive examinationand either a thesis or project. Others allow students a choice between a thesis option and a non-thesis, comprehensive examination option. Failure of either the comprehensive examination or thesis/projectrequirement is failure of both options. In other words, a student failing the comprehensive examination maynot proceed to the thesis or project option or vice versa. Once a student has completed a semester ofenrollment toward fulfillment of either the comprehensive examination or thesis option, the student may not change from one option to the other without the approval of the graduate advisor the department chair, andthe appropriate dean or designee and the Dean of Graduate Studies and only for extenuating circumstances.
- 2.9 Complete all requirements of the degree program within seven (7) years of the date the student initiated the program (i.e., the date [semester] when the student first completed a course appearing on the student's program of study). The dean of graduate studies or designee may grant an exception to this requirement if warranted by individual circumstances and if the student re-validates the outdated work by re-taking the course, passing a comprehensive examination in the relevant course or subject field work, or fulfilling such other demonstrations of competence as may be prescribed by the department in its approved policy on revalidation.
- 2.10 Maintain continuous enrollment every spring and fall semester by registering in a course or in GS 700 or having received an approved educational leave. Registration in GS 700 is restricted to graduate students who have completed all course work, have been advanced to candidacy, and have departmental approval. Registration in a course or in GS 700 also is required in winter or summer session if that is when a student plans to graduate. Registration in GS 700 is CR/NC only.